
From: Randy Schild schildr@tillamook.k12.or.us
Subject: Fwd: Bullying Reports - Inaction & Retaliation by Neah-Kah-Nie School District

Date: January 5, 2016 at 2:30 PM
To: Nathan Sandberg SandbergN@tillamook.k12.or.us

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Paul Erlebach <paule@nknsd.org>
Date: Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 6:25 AM
Subject: RE: Bullying Reports - Inaction & Retaliation by Neah-Kah-Nie School District
To: Steve Sherren <steves@nknsd.org>, Heidi Buckmaster <heidib@nknsd.org>, Kathie Sellars <kathies@nknsd.org>, "ttq@tqueener.com"
<ttq@tqueener.com>, Randy Schild <schildr@tillamook.k12.or.us>, Carol Richmond <carolr@nknsd.org>, Mark Sybouts <marks@nknsd.org>

Steve, if Mrs Swanson  wants her daughter  to transfer to THS mid-year, she has my permission.  I am not sure what TSD will do.
I believe  Kathie  is gone this week.  Carol Richmond  is available  to assist.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Steve Sherren <steves@nknsd.org> 
Date: 12/21/2015 7:02 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: Heidi Buckmaster <heidib@nknsd.org>, Paul Erlebach <paule@nknsd.org> 
Subject: Fw: Bullying Reports - Inaction & Retaliation by Neah-Kah-Nie School District 

Paul and Heidi,

Received this from OSAA today.

Steve​

From: Cindy Simmons <cindys@osaa.org>
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:45 PM
To: Laura Swanson
Cc: Nathan Sandberg; Steve Sherren
Subject: RE: Bullying Reports - Inaction & Retaliation by Neah-Kah-Nie School District
 

Laura, that request would have to go through Tillamook High School so you will need to visit
with their Athletic Director.  I say that because I am assuming you are not moving.  THS would
have to make the determination on the case, if they view this situation as a hardship.  The AD
at THS, Nathan Sandberg, is copied here.  I have also copied Steve Sherren.
 
 
Cindy Simmons, CAA, Assistant Executive Director
503.682.6722 x227   |   cindys@osaa.org   |   25200 SW Parkway Ave, Wilsonville, OR  97070
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please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of
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P Please don't print this e-mail unless necessary.

 

From: Laura Swanson [mailto:laura@nehalemtel.net] 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:30 PM
To: Cindy Simmons <cindys@osaa.org>
Subject: Re: Bullying Reports - Inaction & Retaliation by Neah-Kah-Nie School District
Importance: High
 

Cindy,

My daughter is now planning to transfer to Tillamook HS for her own safety and health for the remainder of her senior year. We are requesting
a transfer waiver and getting it processed hopefully during the Christmas break.  She is a varsity starter at NKN and we are hoping that she
would be able to play on a Tillamook team.  Please let me know what we need to do to make this happen.

Thank you.

Laura Swanson
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